

0042-EX-ST-2006

The Boeing Company

As of 1/19/06 7:36 AM, the SBE did not respond to the following email. As noted in the Technical Description, RF Interference Mitigation, the inside locations have 25 to 30 dB of measured shielding effectiveness from 50 Hz to 1 MHz.

```
>
> _____
> From:      Zappala, Chuck
> Sent:      Monday, January 16, 2006 2:56 PM
> To: 'drradio@infinityseattle.com'
> Cc: Koala, Bertin
> Subject:   Local SBE coordination
> Importance:      High
>
> Hi Arnie,
>
> I would like to obtain a preapproved coordination for an OET-STA for
> the attached. I will need a written response to submit with the OET
> application. The folks in the lab want to do the test at the end of
> this month.
>
> <<FAA and SBE Technical Description Submittal.pdf>>
>
> Please let me know as soon as possible. If you have any questions,
> please let me know.
>
> Thanks,
>
> Chuck Zappala
> Enterprise Commercial Licensing Coordinator
> The Boeing Company
> Spectrum Management Services
> South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
> Seattle, WA
> P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
> Seattle, WA 98124-2207
> 206-544-6580 Office
> 206-544-6592 Fax
> 866-248-1493 Toll Free
>
>
```